UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND
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) In violation of 18 U.S.C. §2113(a)
VAUGHN WATROUS )
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
COUNT I
On or about February 6, 2013, in the District of Rhode Island,
the defendant, .

VAUGHN WATROUS
by force, violence and intimidation, did_kﬁowingly'and intentionally
take from the person and presence of another, money belonging to and
in the care, custody, control, management and possession of a bank
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, to wit Citizens Bank, 63 Weétminster Street,
Providence, Rhode Island,

in violation of 18 U.§.C. § 2113 (a).



COUNT II

On or about February 11, 2013, in the District of Rhode Island,

the defendant, |
VAUGHN WATROUS

by force, violence and intimidation, did.knowingly‘and.intentionally
take from the person and presence of another, money belonging to and
in the care, custody, control, management and possession of of a bank
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, to wit sovereign Bank, 551 North Main Street,
Providence, Rhode Island,

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a).



COUNT III

On or about February 12, 2012, in the District of Rhode Island,

the defendant,
VAUGHN WATROUS

by force, violence and intimidation, did.knowingly'and‘intentionally
take from the person and presence of another, money belonging to and
in the care, custody, control, anagement and possession of a bank
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, to wit Sovereign Bank, 280 Atwells Avenue, Providence,
Rhode 1sland,

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a).



COUNT IV

On or about February 13, 2013, in the District of Rhode Island,

the defendant,
VAUGHN WATROUS

by force, violence and intimidation, did knowingly and intentionally
take from the person and presence of another, money belonging to and
in the care, custody, control, management and possession of a bank
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, to wit Sovereign Bank, 555 Reservoir Avenue, Cranston,
Rhode Island,

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a).



COUNT Vv
On or about February 14, 2013, in the District of Rhode Island,
the defendant,
VAUGHN WATROUS
by force, violence and intimidation, did knowingly and intentionally
take from the person and presence of another, money belonging to and
in the care, custody, control, management and possession of a bank
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, to wit Citizens Bank, 204 Garfield Avenue, Cranston,
Rhode Island,

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113¢(a).
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